

THIRTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT

—OF THE—

District of Columbia Branch

—OF THE—

WOMAN'S AUXILIARY

—TO THE—

BOARD OF MISSIONS.

1895.

WASHINGTON, D. C.:
BYRON S. ADAMS, PRINTER,
512 ELEVENTH STREET.

THIRTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT
OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BRANCH
OF THE
WOMAN'S AUXILIARY,
— MAY, 1895.

Since the opening service, November 6, 1894, six regular meetings have been held; the attendance has been good, and much interest manifested. We have been joined by three of the suburban churches, namely—the Church of Our Saviour, Brookland; St. Margaret's, Columbia Heights, and the Church of the Advent, Le Droit Park; increasing our number of Parish Branches to eighteen. These are; Ascension, Advent, Christ Church (Georgetown), Emmanuel, Epiphany, Our Saviour, St. Andrew's, St. John's (Georgetown), St. John's (Washington), St. Luke's, St. Margaret's, St. Mark's, St. Mary's, St. Michael and All Angels', St. Paul's (Rock Creek), St. Paul's (Washington), St. Stephen's and Trinity.

The *united* work of the auxiliary embraces the support of the Catherine E. Jones Memorial Scholarship in St. Mary's

School, Shanghai, China; two boxes sent at Christmas to Missions in North Carolina and Virginia; a box sent at Easter to Pine Ridge, South Dakota; a box to a Maryland clergyman; offerings at special services for the missionary work presented; and contributions for the Auxiliary United Offering to be made in October, 1895.

Individual Branches have sent boxes and gifts of money to missionaries, hospitals and mission schools, in our own Diocese, and elsewhere; the names being furnished by the Bishop and by Miss Emery. In some cases, two or more parishes have joined in sending a box.

At the first regular meeting, Miss Stuart, president of the Virginia Branch, gave an interesting account of the Missionary Council and general Auxiliary meeting held shortly before, in Hartford; and Mrs. Hunter told of the Colored Industrial School at Raleigh, North Carolina. At a later meeting Miss Ives, our faithful Missionary in South Dakota, described the work there, especially that of the Auxiliary Branches of Indian women. Two special services were held for the Auxiliary in November and March, when the needs and the progress of the Church's work in the missionary fields of Utah, Nevada and Olympia were forcibly presented by Bishop Abiel Leonard and Bishop Barker.

We also had again the privilege of a "Quiet Day," this time kindly given by Bishop Coleman of Delaware. It was well attended and gratefully appreciated.

The following is the report of boxes and money sent by Parish Branches:

Ascension, value.....	\$128 26
Christ Church, Georgetown.....	110 71
Epiphany.....	585 00
Epiphany, through "Ladies' Aid"	382 90
St. Andrew's.....	62 00
St. John's, Georgetown.....	143 00
St. John's, Washington.....	1,715 50
St. Luke's.....	19 73
St. Margaret's.....	10 00
St. Mark's.....	7 80
St. Michael and All Angels'.....	16 61
St. Paul's, Rock Creek.....	56 00
St. Paul's Washington.....	164 03
Trinity.....	49 00
 Total.....	 \$3,450 54

Respectfully submitted,

LILY MACLEOD,
Secretary.

Treasurer's Report.

Receipts since May, 1894.

Offerings at Special Services.....	\$200 97
Dues from Parishes.....	38 00
Donations	31 10
	<hr/>
	\$270 07

Disbursements.

For Catherine Jones Scholarship.....	\$40 00
For Bishop Leonard's work.....	100 46
For Bishop Barker's work.....	50 98
For Bishop Coleman's work.....	30 00
For Industrial School, Raleigh.....	7 97
Travelling expenses, freight, printing and postage.....	14 63
	<hr/>
	\$244 04
Balance on hand.....	26 03
	<hr/>
	\$270 07

Respectfully submitted,

MARIA WILLIAMS, *Treasurer.*

The foregoing reports were read at the closing service, held in St. John's Church, Washington, May 1, 1895.



Officers of the District Auxiliary.

President: MISS WILKES, 814 Connecticut Avenue.

First Vice-President: MRS. HETH, 1911 I Street, N. W.

Second Vice-President: MISS BUCK, Washington.

Treasurer: MRS. ALFRED WILLIAMS, 232 N. Capitol Street.

Secretary; MISS L. MACLEOD, 829 22d Street, N. W.



